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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2013 9.59 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'SUR'; Loganathan Agoram

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Inspection || C10004922/LA
Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for AJW3115.

Workshop information:
M/s Car Auto Pte Ltd change at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875. Surveyor may
contact Desmond and June at 6385 1838.

We not have a copy for both Ol and TP GIA reports as of now.
Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sgd

Budget st

Service

, Direct Aword
insurance oy

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

bud direct.com.s

suto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,




confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Pei Qi <peigi@roypartners.com.sg=

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 5:16 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims cclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: "MS Group Office' <msgroupoffice@gmail.com>; Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection || C10004922/LA

Dear Sirs,

Our client reject your list of proposed motor surveyors and propose Mr. Ananda Kumar
Biswas S/O B N Biswas of United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd and Mr Patrick Ng
of AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to the new NIMA protocol, kindly let us know within 2 working days of receipt
of our letter whether you agree or has any objections to the motor surveyor proposed by

our client, failing which you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the

motor surveyors proposed by our client.

Thanks & regards,

Pei Qi

M/s Rov & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax: 6536 1963

Email ; peigiaroypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the iformation and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised anel
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank gyou.

From: Pei Qi <peigi@roypartners.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 4:50 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'MS Group Office' <msgroupoffice@gmail.com>
Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection

Our Ref: MKR/307/9413/2019/as.pq;
Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SFM 2278M;

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: ANANTHRAJ PRATHAPAN (Owner of AJDW 3115)




ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. AJW 31 15 AND SFM 2278M
ALONG PIE (BKE) ON 16.12.2019 AT ABOUT 0930 HOURS

We refer to the above matter.
We act for ANANTHRAJ PRATHAPAN, the owner of motorcycle No. AJW 3115.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 16.12.2019 at
about 0930 hours along PIE (BKE) involving our client’s motorcycle registration number
AJW 3115 and motor car registration number SFM 2278M driven by your insured at
the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement report is attached.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motorcycle AJW 3115 has been damaged. Before
our client proceed to repair the damaged motor car, please let us know within two (2)
working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our client’s motor cycle AJW 3115 at our client’s repairer workshop,
M/s Car Auto Pte Ltd change at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07 Premier (@ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 415875. Your said surveyor may contact Desmond and June at 6385
1838. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the motor car without further reference to you.

Thanks & regards,

Pei Qi
M/s Roy & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 8466  Fax: 6536 1963
Email : peigiaroypartners.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all coptes of it. Thank you.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.

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
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SNGAPORE _ W T

T/20191218/2036
Police Station Of Crigin: 10of3
Traffic Police Report No, T/20191218/2036

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel Mo: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: ' Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
18/12/2019 11:29

Address:

ANANTHRAJ PRATHAPAN APT BLK 23 CHURCH STREET CAPITAL SQUARE
SINGAPORE 049481

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No..

FIN NO / G2885005R Home/Office: Mobile: 81202536

Nationality: Email:

MALAYSIAN

Sex: [Age: | DateofBirth: | Type of Informant:

Male 27 31/05/1992 Rider

Race: Language: | Institution / School Name:

Indian !

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Other personal service workers nec Class: Date of Expiry:

S e LTS T e T DR e T B T T T 5 R R

Inju o o Date/Time of Type of Location:

f x = |
gi:ﬂ:nt- Attended by Police Drive: Accident: | Bend
' : No | 16/12/2019 09:30 !
Location:

PAN-ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

BKE
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
| Drizzling Wet
| Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Mot Controlled Moderate
| Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
| Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
| Yes

AJW3115 Mutnrcyl T

|
| |
SFM2278M | Car MERCEDES | B180(R16 | Purple | 0
BENZ |BI) ; |

An Pedestrian Irwlvd No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SNGAPORE AR AT

T/2019121
Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20191218/2036
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPCORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

G2885005R

T ANANTHRAJ PRATHAPAN

| 1D No.
Related Vehicle | AJW3115 (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 81202536
Hospital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 16/12/2019 Date Discharge | 17/12/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 07 Degree of Injury | Serious

Brief Details.
ON THE MENTONED DATE TIME AND LOCATION,

| WAS TRAVELLING AT PIE TOWARDS BKE AROND 45 KM/H. | WAS AT THE BEND WHEN A CAR
CAME FROM THE LEFT AND JUST COLLIDED INTO MY VEHICLE. THATS ALL.



S R T T

T/20191218/2036

Police Station Of Origin: 30of3
Traffic Police Report Mo, T/20191218/2036
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 85470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: A Signature Of Informant:
TR/

NURSADIY ZULFIKAR BIN SHAWAL

Signature Of Interpreter: . Datamrr::a:
Mot applicable 18/12/2019 11:29

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/GIT/

Sr Staff Sgt CHONG GUAN FATT
Contact No.: 65476083

Authentication Stamp
MP168




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

LL7

‘-’-f,il

TEL: 5258 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo 16-8807108-R Page Mo.1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref.  CS3IAGI19022442/Hsf3s2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE}190 CLEMENCEAU Date:  15-01-2020 Nmnhl‘lm“wuﬂ
AVE #03-01SINGAPORE SHOPPING CTR 5235924
Code:  AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SFM 2278M Veh. Inspected AJW 3115
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Mo. C10004922/LA Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 23122019
1. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  YAMAHA F2 c.c 150
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No.  PMYKG0250D0027551 Colour WHITE
Odometer 36207 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |80/80-17 TIMSUN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre [90/80-17 TIMSUN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND NIS J C’_._E: |
BODY. i H_'::j}_‘_:__u
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/12/2019 |Inspect Date / Time 231212019 ( 03:31 PM )
Survey held at MS CAR AUTC PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #01-07 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A AWITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS. B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE
WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE. C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED
WVEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS, THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE
REGION OF §2,500-53,500

5b Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days

Report Ref No, CS3/AGI19022442/Hsf3s2

Inspected By

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

LEE HOCK AMM
Asst. Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIWBILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Report i mate solaly for the use and banafil of the Client namad on the fredil paga of this Report.

Wil party shig may reapky on e Eeport wiholly of inparl. Aoy 1 Dan
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